



## emily cellini henson

emily@echdesignandart.com  
309-838-7377  
7435 N. Ridge Blvd Unit 3B  
Chicago IL, 60645  
echdesignandart.com

### PROFILE

Hard working, dependable, and experienced designer with a passion for creativity. Well versed in digital media programs such as Illustrator, InDesign, and Photoshop. Experienced in working independently and collaboratively with digital and other art mediums. Comfortable taking direction and experimenting innovatively while working individually or in a team setting.

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Microsoft
- Digital photography, drawing, illustrating, painting, printmaking

### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

#### PRODUCT DESIGNER, HARBORTOWN INDUSTRIES., LAKE FOREST, IL, May 2013 - Present

- Balancing multiple projects with great sense to detail and organization
- Product development of frames, photo albums, and mirrors
- Product development on custom projects for clients including Walmart, Target, Michael's, Dollar General, Walgreens, and Lowes
- Setting up and sending artwork to overseas vendors for print and production with an understanding of various printing processes and production in various materials.

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER, PRINZ LTD., NORTHBROOK, IL, July 2010 - May 2013

- Balancing multiple projects with great sense to detail and organization
- Product development for company's annual line of frames and photo albums
- Product development on custom projects for clients including Walgreens, Bed, Bath & Beyond, Bon-Ton, Carnival Cruises, Princess Cruises, Royal Caribbean Cruises, and JCPenny
- Create packaging artwork for company and client products while following branding guidelines
- Contributing with production of annual catalog and midyear brochure for company line; including photo retouching & color correction, producing barcodes, and copy
- Setting up and sending artwork to overseas vendors for print and production with an understanding of various printing processes
- Facepaper research and production
- Assisting in press check for annual catalog

#### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGN, May 2010 - Present

- Freelance design services including invitations, greeting cards, event posters, and programs

#### INTERIM GALLERY DIRECTOR, MERWIN & WAKELEY GALLERIES, BLOOMINGTON IL, Summer 2010

- Work with exhibiting artist in organizing summer exhibition
- Organize and supervise gallery members during setup of summer exhibition

#### PUBLICITY COORDINATOR, HART CAREER CENTER, BLOOMINGTON IL, June 2009 - June 2010

- Create publicity for events using multiple media including posters, postcards, table tents, radio, television, web.
- Produce publicity for approximately 3-5 events weekly

#### GALLERY CREW, MERWIN & WAKELEY GALLERIES, BLOOMINGTON IL, June 2006 - May 2010

- Install and remove art work
- Communicate with artists to solve display problems

### ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cashier and Customer Service Desk, Jewel Osco, Spring 2003 - Summer 2010  
Art Club teacher, Towanda Elementary School, Fall 2008 - Spring 2009

### EDUCATION

ILLINOIS WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY, BLOOMINGTON IL  
Bachelor of Fine Arts, May 2010  
Major: Graphic Design  
Study Abroad: Barcelona, Spain, May 2007